
  
 
 
 
January 30, 2025 
 
TO:                 Commissioners & Solicitor 

 
FROM:           Sharon McCullough, Borough Administrator 
                        
SUBJECT:     Items for the Feb 3rd   Work Session  
 
The Work Session is scheduled for Monday -6:30pm.  Items for discussion will be as follows: 
 
1. Call to Order and Announcement of Public Meetings (In accordance with the Open Public Meetings Act, 

notice of this meeting has been sent to the Retrospect and posted on the bulletin board in the Borough Hall) 
2. Public comment period   
3. Resolution awarding bid for Cooley Hall demolition 
4. Discuss use of Borough property 
5. Discuss potential traffic light at Coles Mill and Grove  
6. Discuss agenda for 2/10/25 meeting 
7. Discuss other items per Administrator, Solicitor and Commissioners  - 
8. Resolution to go into Closed Session to discuss personnel and contracts 

 
 
 

Reminders:  March worksession  3/10/25 
       

 
  

 
  
  
 
cc:  Deanna Bennett, Joana McDonnell 
 
 


